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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

To: Ken Cheitlin
Cc: Mark Hall; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Carnation Site, 1310 14th St., Oakland, RO0000018

Ken,
Donna Drogos and | are available to meet on Wednesday, January 2nd in the am. Will this work for you?

By now, you should have received ACEH's response to Nestle's petition for case closure as well as Nestle
correspondence dated December 17, 2007. Both documents briefly discuss the issue of the site into two
regulatory cases.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-4577
510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax

ierry. wickhom@acgov.org

From: Ken Cheitlin [mailto:KenC@hallequitiesgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2007 1:59 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Mark Hall; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Carnation Site, 1310 14th St., Oakland, RO0000018

Mr. Wickham, now that we have submitted our response to your directive letter, | am hoping we can schedule &
meeting with you to discuss that response and specifically our request for confirmation that the case affects only
the deed restricted property. We have interested parties who are anxious to proceed with the long-awaited
redevelopment of the balance of the property. We are available as soon as possible at your convenience. Thanks.
Ken
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Kenneth A. Cheitlin

Exec. VP/COO/General Counsel
Hall Equities Group

1855 Olympic Blvd., Suite 250
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Tel: (925) 933-4000 ext. 249
Fax: (9235) 933-4150

www hallequitiesgroup.com

This email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Except for use by the
intended recipients, or as expressly authorized by the sender, any person who receives this information is
prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing and/or using it. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately delete it and all copies, and promptly notify the sender at the above Lelephone number or
electronic mail address. Delivery of this ewail is nokt intended to waive any applicable privileges,

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health {mailto:jerry. wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 3:20 PM
To: Ken Cheitlin; bacharya@ecostmanage.com

12/21/2007




